



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

June 24, 1991

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report #39 regarding the installation of a flagpole at the War Memorial Gym, please be advised of the following:

The flagpole has been ordered by Veterans' Services, and should be delivered in 4 to 6 weeks. The Department of Public Works will install the flagpole promptly after its receipt.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

6. S-801

CONSENT AGENDA

Awaiting Report Item No. 39 regarding
the installation of a flagpole at the
Cambridge War Memorial.

In City Council,

June 24, 1991

Placed on file